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: KEY. 2. H. B. Co’s store, or perhaps fort. In
1. Fort Rouge—built by LaVerandrye about use prior to arrival of Selkirk colon-

1736. ists in 1812.
The Forks—built by Northwest Company 3. Government House of the Selkirk Col-
about 1803. ony, afterwards (in the fall of 1815)
Fort Gibraltar—built by Northwest Com- it was named Fort Douglas. 1812-

pany about 1806. 1826.
Destroyed by Lord Selkirk’s 4. The last Fort Garry built by Governor
agents in 1816. Rebuilt by Christie in 1835 36.

orthwest Company about 5. Stables bailt for model farm about 1840,
1817; occupied by H. B. Co. 6. Grove of trees beside present residence of

after n.ma.lgamution with Ex-Mayor Logan, where Governor
Northwest Company in 1821 Semple and his party were buried
and on April 18th, 1822, its after the Seven Oakes tragedy in
name was changed by Sir Geo. June, 18186.
Simpeon, the H. B. Co. gover- 7. Hudson’s Bay Company’s fort partly
nor, to Fort Garry. built by Peter Fidler in 1817,and fin-
Fort Garry, a new tort built by ished by James Sutherland in 1819.
Geovernor Pelly, but destroyed It was situated between McDermot
by the great flood of 1826, ~ It and Notre Dame street east, a few
was rebuilt by Governer Pelly hundred yards back from the bank of
in 1826, and afterwards was the Red River. It was in use cer-
used as buildings for a model tainly in 1821, Joseph Bird being the

farm, chief factor in charge.



